
 

 
CITY OF TUALATIN 

Staff Report 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Julie Ludemann, Recreation Manager 
    Sara Shepherd, Center Supervisor 

DATE:    January 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Consideration of Resolution No. 5666-23 Authorizing City of Tualatin to enter into a Tualatin 
Watershed Improvement Grant Agreement with the Tualatin Soil and Water Conservation District. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 5666-23 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
Resolution No. 5666-23 authorizes the City to enter into a grant agreement with the Tualatin Soil 
and Water Conservation District to accept grant funding in the amount of $1,352.04 to support the 
Earthwise Crew in conservation-related topics that include pollinators or beneficial insects and 
native landscaping. Funds will support the implementation of two events: Mason Bees 101 and 
Mini-Habitat Workshop with Native Plants.  

OUTCOMES OF DECISION:  
Approval of the resolution will support all costs of the implementation of two events, including all 
materials and supplies, including compostable materials to move toward a Zero Waste event for 
the Earthwise Crew. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
The grant funds will cover all expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Tualatin Watershed Improvement Grant Agreement between the Tualatin Soil and Water 
Conservation District and City of Tualatin 

2. Resolution No. 5666-23 


